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September 16th, 1955 

Mr, Charles L» Coleman, 
Managing Director, 
Prospectors Airways Company Limited, 
Suite 1616, 
44 King St„ W., 
Toronto 1, Ont. 

Dear Charlie: 

Further to our telephone conversation of t h i s morning, 
we have considered your suggestion that we take advantage of the 
remainder of the present f i e l d season to proceed with a surface 
appraisal of the Taku Asbestos claims. 

In view of the rather inaccessible nature of t h i s ground, 
Peter Riordon maintains that i t would probably take ten days to two 
weeks to establish a camp near the showing. Even assuming that the 
ground w i l l be free of snow u n t i l mid October, the weather conditions 
during the remaining two weeks w i l l probably be s u f f i c i e n t l y adverse 
to considerably hamper the work of trenching and mapping. 

I t seems doubtful whether anything useful would be 
accomplished under the circumstances. On the other hand, i t i s 
agreed that further ground should be staked to the north and south 
of the existing block i n order to avoid being too hemmed i n # Presumably 
Ted Chisholm could arrange to have t h i s staking done under the super­
v i s i o n of one of the Taku brothers. 

I hope the above views w i l l meet with your concurrence, i n 
which case we w i l l be prepared to make an early start on the work i n 
the spring of 1956. 

Yours sincerely, 
ASBESTOS CORPORATION (EXPLORATIONS) LIMITED 

W.W. Oughtred, 
WWO/GR. Mtaagw. 


